


Hiten Van'ara

From: Purva Sharegistry India Pvt. Ltd. <support@purvashare.com>

Sent: 24 January 2023 16:45

To: Hiten Vanjara; nilesh

Subject: ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE FOR FOLIO NO. U000001 FOR 236 SHARE
Attachments: FOLIO NO. U000001.xlsx

Dear Madam/Sir,

We have received an application from the shareholder for Issue of duplicate share certificate on 24.01.2023.
Details of the certificate are attached herewith. Please note that Kinldy confirm the certifcate details from your
end and pass the Board Resolution to incorporate in certifcate & distinctives master for process the application
for duplicate share certificates

You are requested to be intimate to the BSE with a copy marked to us for further necessary action .

For further information feel free to call on 970 230 6846

Best Regards,




Company Inward Inward Date Folio Number Name of certificate distinctive number Number of shares
shareholder number
Kaira Can Company Limited 230122 24.01.2023|U000001 Urmila Ashok Patel |0000173 0000328211 0000328310 100
0000254 0000483711 0000483750 40
0000347 0000742753 0000742836 84
0006020 0000914401 0000914412 12
Total 236




